CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD Minutes of the February 17, 2011 Meeting

Page 1

DRAFT

A meeting of the Carson City Liquor and Entertainment Board was held during the regularly scheduled Board of Supervisors meeting on Thursday, February 17, 2011 in the Community Center Sierra Room, 851 East William Street, Carson City, Nevada.

PRESENT: Chairperson Robert Crowell

Member Karen Abowd Member Shelly Aldean Member Ken Furlong Member John McKenna Member Molly Walt

STAFF: Larry Werner, City Manager

Alan Glover, Clerk - Recorder

Randal Munn, Chief Deputy District Attorney

Kathleen King, Recording Secretary

NOTE: A recording of these proceedings, the board's agenda materials, and any written comments or documentation provided to the Clerk during the meeting are part of the public record. These materials are on file in the Clerk's Office, and available for review during regular business hours.

10. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL (8:40:21) - Chairperson Crowell called the meeting to order at 8:40 a.m. Mr. Glover called the roll; a quorum was present, including Member Furlong. Member McKenna arrived at 8:45 a.m.

11. PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION

11(A) ACTION TO APPROVE KRISTI PATTISON AS THE LIQUOR MANAGER FOR BRUGO'S PIZZA CO., LIQUOR LICENSE NO. 11-27496, LOCATED AT 3228 NORTH CARSON STREET, CARSON CITY (8:40:52) - Chairperson Crowell introduced this item. Principal Planner Jennifer Pruitt reviewed the agenda materials, noting staff's recommendation of approval. Chairperson Crowell called for Ms. Pattison or her representative; however, no one was forthcoming. Ms. Pruitt acknowledged that Ms. Pattison had been informed of the requirement to appear before the board. She further acknowledged that Brugo's is presently open for business. Chairperson Crowell noted the importance of the applicant's appearance before the board. In response to a question, Ms. Pruitt advised that the management agreement between Ms. Pattison and the previous owner would allow for postponing the subject item for a period of two weeks.

Chairperson Crowell entertained a motion to postpone this item for two weeks. **Member Aldean so moved. Member Walt seconded the motion.** Chairperson Crowell entertained discussion and, when none was forthcoming, called for a vote on the pending motion. **Motion carried 5-0.** (8:48:33) At Ms. Pruitt's request, Chairperson Crowell called again for Kristi Pattison. No one was forthcoming.

11(B) ACTION TO APPROVE DALE MICHAEL BARCOMB AS THE LIQUOR MANAGER FOR 7-ELEVEN STORE #22629, LIQUOR LICENSE NO. 11-27361, LOCATED AT 3701 NORTH CARSON STREET, CARSON CITY (8:43:27) - Chairperson Crowell introduced this item. Ms. Pruitt provided background information, reviewed the agenda materials, and noted staff's recommendation of approval.

CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD Minutes of the February 17, 2011 Meeting Page 2

DRAFT

Chairperson Crowell invited the applicant to the podium. (8:44:16) Mr. Barcomb introduced himself and his wife, Denise, for the record. Chairperson Crowell thanked the Barcombs for their investment in Carson City. In response to a question, Mr. Barcomb advised that he and his wife have purchased the subject 7-Eleven Store. In response to a further question, he advised that they have owned and operated the 1445 Geiger Grade Road 7-Eleven Store for nearly the last ten years. In response to a further question, he reviewed the 7-Eleven Stores training, policies, and procedures relative to preventing sales of alcohol to minors. [Member McKenna arrived at 8:45 a.m.] Sheriff Furlong advised that more and more businesses are taking responsibility for in-house compliance checks, and thanked the Barcombs.

Chairperson Crowell entertained additional board member comments or questions and, when none were forthcoming, a motion. Member Walt moved to approve Dale Michael Barcomb as the liquor manager for 7-Eleven Store #22629, liquor license #11-27361, located at 3701 North Carson Street, Carson City. Member Abowd seconded the motion. Chairperson Crowell entertained discussion and, when none was forthcoming, called for a vote on the pending motion. Motion carried 5-0. Chairperson Crowell thanked the Barcombs for their investment in Carson City.

12. ACTION TO ADJOURN (8:49	2:02) - Chairperson Crowell adjourned the meeting at 8:49 a.m.
The Minutes of the February 3, 2011 Carthis day of March, 2011.	son City Liquor and Entertainment Board meeting are so approved
	ROBERT L. CROWELL, Chair
ATTEST:	
ALAN GLOVER, Clerk - Recorder	_